



Name Matteo Allegro
Nationality Italian
Gender male
Date of birth November 6th, 1983
Address via E. Lelli 2, 40141 Bologna (Italy)
Phone/WhatsApp (+39) 338 19 11 250
Email matteoallegro19@gmail.com

[LinkedIn](#)

[StackExchange](#)

[Portfolio](#)

[FollowMeOnTour](#)

I am a \LaTeX lover (author and co-author of three math books written with such markup), later converted to HTML5 to meet the market demand. I'm into teaching Maths and Physics to high school and university students and I recently had the chance to do this in my old high school. In the latest 7 years I got experienced as drafter and web designer with a strong inclination for SEO.

Working experience

Mar. 2017 – current	OaCP Srl	CCO, webmaster, SEO
Jan. 2016 – current	Horror Vacui Srls	CEO until Dec. 2017; web designer, SEO
2016 – current	freelance	Web designer
2009 – current	freelance	Maths and physics teacher
Jul. 2019	Liceo Ginnasio Statale "Luigi Galvani"	Maths teacher at summer courses
May 2014 – Sep. 2018	BusinessWeb Srl	Web designer, webmaster, SEO, helpdesk
Apr. 2013 – Aug. 2013	Soc. Editrice Esculapio Srl	\TeX developer
May 2012 – Jul. 2013	Aracne editrice Srl	Drafter, copy editor, promoter

Education

2012	Università di Bologna	BSc Mathematics	99/110
2008	Solent University	BEng (Hons) Mechanical Design	Class 2.2
2002	Liceo Classico Statale Marco Minghetti	Maturità classica	61/100
2001	Trinity College	Grade 9 (B2)	93/100
2000	University of Cambridge	First Certificate in English	C

Skills

Bootstrap, CMS, CSS3, Gmail, Google My Business, Google Search Console, HTML5, JS, Matlab, Maths, MS Office, Plesk Control Panel, \TeX / \LaTeX and PGF/TikZ.